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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager cﬁﬂlf\
DATE: May 29, 2012 (COW) (B of T) Date: June 7, 2012
TITLE: Great Western Trail Pedestrian Bridges (over Grace St, UP Railroad, & St Charles Rd)

Design Engineering Contract Amendment #3
SUBMITTED BY: David A. Dratnol, P.E,, Village Engineer

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Amend Design Contract to reflect changes in scope due to the need to modify the plans resulting from a
conflict with the actual location of the DuPage Water Commission watermain. It was necessary to shift the
bridge over the UPRR 11 feet to the east. These changes result in an increase to the Phase II Engineering
costs.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

Amendment Amount: $37,951.90

Total Amended Contract Amount: $863,951.94

HTE Project Number: 0603 HTE Acct: 7446-809425 "y, 7800722
Public Works Project Number: M-06-03

P.O. #: 054757

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X i 2 I, N Date

Village Manager 1 0ed (4 W’\ — Date

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village
Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda
Distribution.



